Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Dear Sir / Mdm ,

Your refer : SLE372H -AlIG

chan pick yuen <chris_chanbebe@hotmail.com>

Friday, 10 May 2019 10:57 AM

Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Joy Irene (LKKAuto); Asher Sng (LKKAuto)

Re: SLU3318 & SLE372H DOA 23.02.2019
video-output-76C98F89-09AB-46F7-9613-99DC1DC38B5F.mov; Chong Jin Hua, Alvin -
Rental Agreement.pdf; GIA.pdf; INVOICE.jpg; LOA LTA.pdf; Rental bill.pdf

Enclosed is our client's GIA report , invoice , rental bill with agreement, LTA search invoice, video camera .

As request following :

1. RC $13,910.00( $13000 + 7% GST -as agreed )
2. LOR $3200 ( $200 - Mercedes 350 -luxury car X 16 -12 Days recommend + 2 days waiting PRS - accident
date on 23.02.2019 ( Saturday ), survey only can do on 25.02.2019 ( Monday ) + 2 days weekend /

total 16 days .
3. LTAfee $7.45

@ 100 % ( direct from behind with video camera)

Total $ 17117.45 /-.

Please let us have your offer & reply in next 14 days . Thanks

Regards,

Chris Chan Pick Yuen
SM SPRAY PAINTING
HP: 92712214



